July 20, 2012

San Diego County Building and Construction trades Council ‘
3737 Camino Del Rio South, Ste. 202
San Diego, Ca 92108

Fax: 619-521-2917
Email: tomlemmon@sdbctc.org

Attention: Tom Lemmon

Re: San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement and Major Rehabilitation
Funded by proposition S ( PSA )

Dear Tom,

This is to confirm E.L. hobbs, Inc. agrees to be a party to and be bound by the San Diego Unified
School District Project Stabilization Agreement — School Construction Major Rehabilitation
Funded by proposition S ( PSA ) effective July 28, 2009, consisting of the Resolution dated July
28, 2009, the Agreement between the San Diego Unified School District and the San Diego
Building and Construction Trades, Southwest Regional Council of Carpenters, and Addendum
No. 1, and as the PSA may, from time to time, be amended by the negotiating parties or
interpreted pursuant to its terms. Such obligation to be a party and be bound by this Agreement
shall extend to all work covered by the Agreement undertaken by this Company on the Project
pursuant to Remodel Existing Classrooms for Broadcast Video and Graphic Arts Programs at
Mira Mesa High School, CS-12-1065-57, and this Company shall require all of its subcontractors
of whatever tier to be similarly bound for all work within the scope of the Agreement by Signing
and furnishing to you an identical Letter of Assent prior to their commencement of work.

Sincerely,
e
oz

By:

Erik L. Hobbs




